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Thank you!
 

 
Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6944
Fax 844-670-6009
Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

 

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:45 PM
To: Katherine N. Reynolds <KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com>
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
Katie,
 
That due date is also for Cory Mills as well, I know you said you will send DOC in later.
 
Thanks,
Christal
 

From: CELA 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:25 PM
To: 'Katherine N. Reynolds' <KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
The new due date for Cory Mills for Congress is March 3, 2023.
 
 
 
Kind regards,
Christal
 

From: Katherine N. Reynolds <KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com> 
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Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:06 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
Following up on this.  Can you please provide me with a response deadline?
 
 
Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6944

Fax 844-670-6009

Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

 

From: Katherine N. Reynolds 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 9:31 AM
To: 'CELA' <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
They have amended their Form 1.  Can you please let me know what the new due date is with the 30
day extension?
 
Katie
 

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:55 AM
To: Katherine N. Reynolds <KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
Good morning Katie,
 
Understood, but I need them to update the website so we can accept the DOC because the letter
was sent to Mr. Martin and accordingly the only one who can sign on behalf of the Committee. I will
save the DOC and when the system is updated I will submit it to the file. Thank you.
 
Kind regards,
Christal
 

From: Katherine N. Reynolds <KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 5:31 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

MUR809800040

mailto:CELA@fec.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson-wright.com%2Four-people%2FKatherine-N-Reynolds&data=05%7C01%7Ccdennis%40fec.gov%7Cd646a27a15284aef2f6c08db0f8e875b%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C638120877088515547%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Eqq8KpFjp%2BTxnoRaBYniqMXavQBeClDIQASlqlt7GRw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson-wright.com%2F~%2Fvcf%2FKatherine-N-Reynolds.vcf&data=05%7C01%7Ccdennis%40fec.gov%7Cd646a27a15284aef2f6c08db0f8e875b%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C638120877088515547%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ARDW2dQYJVcxCBtKFzwRrHLr53RWet27JiC4%2Fu41%2B20%3D&reserved=0
mailto:KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson-wright.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccdennis%40fec.gov%7Cd646a27a15284aef2f6c08db0f8e875b%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C638120877088515547%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W5MKwVMdp2zb%2FD%2FOQquY7vpq%2B9WPj0TSuaw5Ct6acUA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com
mailto:KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov


Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
They are going to, but he’s the current treasurer for these purposes.
 
Thanks,
Katie 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 

On Feb 7, 2023, at 4:56 PM, CELA <CELA@fec.gov> wrote:

﻿
Katie,
 
Did David Satterfield just take over being treasurer because the website still list Steven
Martin, so if he could update that it would be very helpful.
 
 
Thank you,
Christal
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
cela@fec.gov
 

 
 
 

 
Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6944

Fax 844-670-6009

Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

MUR809800041

mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:cela@fec.gov
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 2:41 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: Designation of Counsel MUR 8098
 
Good afternoon—

Please see attached designation of counsel form.  We will be representing Cory Mills
personally as well, which that form is forthcoming.
 
We would like to request a 30 day extension into the matter.  Can you send me the
new deadline?
 
Thanks,
Katie
 
Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6944

Fax 844-670-6009

Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

 
 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named
recipient(s), and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any
attachments, destroy any printouts that you may have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail. 

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under
any electronic transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.

 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail. 

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.
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